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Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Program Evaluation  
Request for Proposals 

 
Questions and Answers 

1. Will ARC consider removing the requirement for hard copies of proposals to be mailed in light 
of the COVID-19 situation and various stay-at-home orders, accepting only electronic 
submittals?   

A. Despite the COVID-19 situation, ARC still requests a hard copy of the proposal. However, only 
one (1) hard copy needs to be sent, as well as an electronic copy. ARC physical offices are closed, 
but still receiving mail through the United States Postal Service. Please send your proposal via 
USPS with a tracking number. Please send the tracking information to Casey Sloan at 
csloan@atlantaregional.org. The proposer should submit the tracking number by the RFP 
submission deadline (May 7th) as proof that the single hard copy has been sent.  
 

2. Can ARC confirm that if interviews are necessary, they will be conducted remotely in the event 
stay-at-home orders remain in effect? 

A. Yes, if interviews are necessary, they will be conducted remotely in the event that stay-at-home 
orders remain in effect. 
 

3. Understanding that “firms under contract with ARC will not be considered for the evaluation 
contract”, can we engage such firms as subcontractor(s) in our proposal? 

A. The essential work of the consultant delivering the evaluation of the program is related to the 
performance of the main GCO Outreach, Education and Marketing Contract and of the seven 
TMA contracts.  Therefore, no member of the successful bidding team for the Outreach, 
Education and Marketing Contract or any of the TMA contracts can be part of the Evaluation 
Team whose primary responsibility is to independently review and report on those activities. 
 

4. Do you have an enterprise marketing platform in use today?  If yes, can you please provide 
details? 

A. The GCO program does not currently use an enterprise marketing platform. The program relies 
on Salesforce as its CRM and utilize some marketing automation tools within Mailchimp. Our 
marketing contractor is expected to provide their own campaign management and reporting 
tools in addition to conversion measurements that can be tracked through Google Analytics. 
 

5. What is the enterprise survey platform in use today? 
A. ARC has access to a number of survey tools (currently, Typeform and Salesforce) that will be 

made available to the consultant, but the bidder is welcome to propose the use of their own 
survey software if they feel like that would be the best approach to conducting surveys. 
 

6. Is there a need to integrate the dashboard with the CRM and/or Ride-matching platform? 
A. Per “Task 1: GCO Software Integration Plan,” ARC does see a need to integrate all of the 

software and systems used in the Atlanta Regional TDM Program to the extent possible. This 
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includes the dashboard, among many other systems. Task 1 is meant to explore the extent to 
which this is possible, offering a variety of options regarding the integration process. 
 

7. Will the contact details for all ETC’s be provided to us for the surveys to be sent out? 
A. Yes, contact information for ETCs will be provided to the contractor for the ETC specific surveys 

to be sent out. 
 

8. Can you provide additional details on the "deliverables desired for the state" referenced in 
the Funding Limitations and Prohibitions section? 

A. As stated, funding is intended to cover labor expenses required to increase the efficiency and 
efficacy of the regional TDM program, the ultimate goal of which is the increased use of 
alternatives from the single occupancy vehicle. Evidence of efficient and effective efforts toward 
this goal should be made available for provision to The Georgia Department of Transportation 
(GDOT). As all funding recipients are subject to audits at GDOT’s request, it is essential that 
funding is not utilized for any purposes aside from those specified in the contract. 


